CHIPPING PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF MEEETING HELD 28.6.21

CHIPPING VILLAGE HALL

ATTENDANCE BOOK SIGNED

All councillors present

Minutes of the last meeting read and proposed as being a true record by Cllr. McCabe seconded by Cllr. Hunt

The minute book was signed by the Chairman.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were none

OPEN FORUM

There were no speakers

CLOSED OPEN FORUM

Item 1

Playing Field /Muga

Muga lights inspected, in discussions with electricians.

Councillors have chosen to give the job of repairing the lights to Cronshaw Electricians. The cost has risen by £1200. It was decided that Cronshaws was the best company for this job.

Financed sourced

R.V.B.C GRANT £2000

DONATIONS FROM FOOTBALL CLUB £3000 AND VILLAGE HALL £13500.

Work to be done in September

Old trees cleared from various areas around field stumps to be treated by a tree surgeon to prevent regrowth.

Price agreed with tre surgeon £550.

Lines to be painted on MUGA to facilitate netball to be played as well as football.

Document to be drawn up by Parish Council regarding hire of MUGA.

The skate park damaged wall has been repaired.

The insurance company Zurich, have agreed to include wall as part of the skat park asset included in the £46,000 insurance cover.

Skate park lights to be inspected and repaired.

The insurers do not insure for wear and tear on carpark surface.

Accidents, covered by councils public liability insurance.

"Parking at owners risk " signs to be bought and placed on carpark.

The advertising signs on the side of the football pitch and the viability of movable signs for match days, using existing boards was discussed, as a way forward until a public consultation can take place.

Fund raising on the field 4.7.21. for CRY.Event to start 11am.Coucillors will attend.

Item 2

Playground

The 106 grant for the playground is nearing availability date. Extra finance to be sourced possibly in two staged grants.

Councillors have discussed the idea of preparing the playground area using local skilled volunteers to help keep the costs down.

Councillors all agreed this is a good viable very doable idea.

An A frame climbing frame on the play area is rotting. It has been repaired councillors decided the piece of equipment should be removed.

The exit gates on the playground have been painted in highlight paint on the inside as a legal safety requirement.

Item 3

B4RN

There are now 343 connections. Progress continues as weather permits.

Ducting from the Cabinet to Kirklands is in place.

Permission has been given by the Parish Council for a way lease across the Village Green.

Item 4

Environmental project

Electricity North West – ground source heating will take place in the future.

Production of renewable electricity to be sufficient to power extra projects eg; heat source projects, electric cars ect.

Item 5

Fellside/ Berrys site

The Chairman continues to communicate with the owner, Lancs Highways department and R.V.B.C. Panning, with concerns regarding the use of the Berrys Site areas, access and proposed plans for the parcel 4 area.

Item 6

Planning

Application 3/2021/0607

3/20/21/0590

3/20/21/0578

application 3/20/21/0550

All were studied and discussed by councillors. There were no objections.

Enquiries to be made at R.V.B.C. Planning regarding the status of the Talbot Hotel.

Item 7

Finance

Payments made

Repairs to skatepark £350.00

Key cabinet and luminous paint for playground 40.00

Web upkeep 200.00

Field maintenance 3,840.00

New payment ledger 78.00

Income

Precept £8678.00

Football club donation 3200.00

Item 7

The clerk has asked for a green bin for the village hall to dispose of flowerbed waste.

Chipping in Bloom have been asked for costings for new planters and plants for village. Will get back to P.C.

A selection of flowers has been donated to the village.

The next meeting of Chipping Parish Council 26th July 2021 V.Hall 7.30.pm The meeting closed at 9.30.pm.